


VCG.0001.0002.8486_0002

Phone: NN
Mobile: IR

From: Catherine Myers

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 9:41 AM

To: Jason Cremona

Cc: Alex Fitzpatrick _

Subject: RE: Crown

Thanks for the explanation Jason.

Can you please turn this into a factual response (exclude commentary) and then | can send it back to Cate?
Much appreciated.

Catherine

From: Jason Cremona

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 9:37 AM
To: Catherine Myers

Cc: Alex Fitzpatrick

Subject: RE: Crown

Catherine,

A couple of points in response to Cates email:
® current system capabilities allow players to convert loyalty points and promotional vouchers earned to credits on gaming
machines. As these are not accompanied by cash into the machine, they are treated as bonuses, of which Crown are able to
deduct from gaming revenue (revenue calculation outlined further below). If not, Crown will be paying tax on investments
for which it has received no player contributions.
* | can't see any issue with Crown offering players free or bonus loyalty points or promotional vouchers, rather than points
awarded from EGM play. This has been accepted for many years, probably since Crowns inception.
* Bonus jackpots differ from standard 'jackpots'. Jackpots are also deducted from revenue in the form of contributions to
jackpot pools and start outs paid (upon awarding the jackpot).
* A condition of 'bonuses' is not that the EGM must award the prize, nor does it have to relate to gaming machine play. The
technical requirements outlined in Cates email, which are severely outdated and currently being revamped by BMM via an
external engagement through Licensing, merely require an external device or‘bonus system’ to instruct the EGM to pay a
prize. My interpretation is that it does not require the EGM to award the prize from game play. This has been interpreted
forever and a day to be in the form of credits to the EGM or redeemable prizes, ie; food and beverage vouchers, car park
passes, etc.
® | am unsure how to respond to Cates comment that 'bonus jackpots are not taxable....because jackpots are considered
winnings'. Bonus payouts are winnings per se because the player does not pay for the value of the credits to the machine or
the external prize voucher, therefore it is a win to them. This has again, been accepted for quite some time. Welcome Back is
the classic Crown bonus. A patron plays on a machine and earns points to achieve a 'welcome back bonus'. On return to
Crown, their player card automatically recognizes they have achieved/awarded this bonus and awards a value of credits to
the machine. At this point, the tax treatment allows the value of the credits to be deducted from gaming tax. The player
cannot cash out these credits, therefore upon playing them they are treated as taxable revenue (turnover). However because
Crown has awarded this as a 'bonus’ and has not received a cash inflow for the awarding of the credits, it deducts this as a
bonus.

Just an FYl, the gaming tax calculation for Crown is:
TURNOVER - WINS FROM GAMING MACHINES PLAY — JACKPOTS (contributions + startout) — BONUSES
Therefore Bonus payouts on a machine, whether credits or rewards, have always been treated as a tax deduction

| hope this provides the right advice you need, however it is quite difficult to interpret Cates email with little evidence regarding
the specific product she is referring to.









